w B

WASTE MANAGEMENT

Ms. Cassandra Battle

Georgia Environmental Protection Division
Solid Waste Management Program

4244 International Parkway, Suite 104
Atlanta, GA 30354

RE: 1stQuarter 2019 Tonnage Report

Dear Ms. Battle:

SuperiorLandfilland Recycling Center

3001 Little Neck Road
Savannah,GA31419

April 8, 2019

In accordance with the Georgia Comprehensive Solid Waste Management Act, attached please find the

first quarter 2019 tonnage report for the following landfills:
Landfill

Reliable Tire Service (RTS) Landfill
2575 Monroe Drive
Gainesville, Georgia 30507

Chambers R & B Landfill
610 Frank Bennett Road
Homer, Georgia 30547

Willow Oak Landfill and Recycling
7395 Roosevelt Highway
Fairburn, Georgia 30213

Chadwick Farm Road Landfill
13700 Chadwick Farm Road
Roswell, Georgia 30075

Pine Bluff Landfill
13809 East Cherokee Drive
Ball Ground, Georgia 30107

Turkey Run Landfill
7144 Lone Oak Road
Hogansville, Georgia 30230

Superior Landfill and Recycling Center
3001 Little Neck Road
Savannah, Georgia 31419

Permit No.

069-014 C & D

006-009D (MSWL)

060-089D(C&D)

060-072D(L)

028-039D(SL)

099-019D(MSWL)

025-070D(MSWL)

Should you have any questions or require any additional information, please contact me at 770-545-

0339.

Sincerely,

Sarah A. Rafalowski, P.E.

Environmental Protection Manager



Rafalowski, Sarah

From: Reports, Solidwaste <solidwaste.reports@dnr.ga.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 8, 2019 12:54 PM

To: Rafalowski, Sarah

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: WM 2019 Q1 Tonnage Reports

Tonnage reports received. Thank you!

CBattle

From: Rafalowski, Sarah <srafalow@wm.com>

Sent: Monday, April 8, 2019 11:10 AM

To: Reports, Solidwaste <solidwaste.reports@dnr.ga.gov>
Cc: Nelson, Holly <hnelson4@wm.com>

Subject: WM 2019 Q1 Tonnage Reports

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ms. Battle:
Please find attached the 2019 Q1 Tonnage Reports for WM.

Thank you,

Sarah Rafalowski

Environmental Protection Manager - Georgia/South Carolina
srafalow@wm.com

Waste Management - South Atlantic Area
1809 West Highway 80

Garden City, GA 31408

Cell 770 545 0339

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.



RETURN TO:
GEORGIA ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DIVISION
LAND PROTECTION COMPLIANCE PROGRAM

4244 INTERNATIONAL PARKWAY

SUITE 104

ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30354

ATTN: QUARTERLY SOLID WASTE REPORT

(404) 362-2696

SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL REPORT

COMPLETE THE SECTION OF THIS FORM BELOW THIS LINE

Operator's name: Turkey Run Landfill

Address: 7144 Lone Oak Road

Hogansville GA 30230 706-637-8520

Disposal Site Name: Turkey Run Landfill

Solid Waste Permit Number: 099-019D(MSWL)

Report Year: 2019

Measuring Method: On-Site Scales __ X Off-Site Scales

Origin of
Waste:

CARROLL
CHEROKEE
CLAYTON
coBB
COWETA
DEKALB
DOUGLAS
FAYETTE
FLOYD
FULTON
HARRIS
HEARD
HENRY
MERIWETHER
PIKE
ROCKDALE
SPALDING
TROUP

TOTALS

Reporting Quarter:

Q1

Representative Sample

MSW Tons
Disposed:

1,574.96
25.67
48,048.69
7,962.38
49,943.67
188.25
7.71
8,013.84
23.16
34,647.02
8.37
450.41
362.96
23,324.03
56.33
3,749.88
22.49
1,282.17

179,691.99

Turkey Run Solid Waste Disposal Report - 2019-1Q.xIsm

Page 1



	2019 Q1 Tonnage Report Cover Letter
	2019 Q1 Tonnage Report Cover Letter
	2019 Q1 - Received

	Turkey Run Solid Waste Disposal Report - 2019-1Q

